
From: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/25/2011 1:46:32 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Will do 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 09:36 AM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Sure. Want to come by at 11:30V 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 08:40 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Matt, do you have 5 minutes between 11:30 and 1:30 so I can stop by to mention howl see; 	 DP L._ 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2011 05:34 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

I'm pretty much booked solid after 2:00. Why don't we still try to do the call at 1:30 and hope Adam's hearing ends before 

then When we get on the call, if it turns out that Adam isn't there, well just reschedule for 3:30 (and I won't participate). My 

assistant will send the call in info tomorrow morning for the 1:30 attempt. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2011 09:48 PM 
To: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Why don't you call us when you're ready and well figure it out. Think I have a meeting from 2:15 to 3:15 but we should be 

able to connect after Adam's hearing. - can be reached at 514-1653. Thanks. 

From: Chambers, Felicia (CIV) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 08:32 PM 
To: Safwat, Adam (CRM); Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

Fine with me. 

Felicia L. Chambers 

From: Safwat, Adam (CRM) 

op ;fitting into the team's work? 
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Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 08:09 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

All — 

I have a hearing that starts with Judge Leon at 11 am on Monday. My hope is that I will be out of there and at ATF by 
1:30. However, my understanding is that these hearings may go two or three hours. Can we set our meeting as late 
as possible on Monday just in case I am not at ATF at a reasonable hour? Say 3:00? I can't imagine the hearing will 
still be going on by then. 

Adam 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review 

How about 1:30 pm on Monday? 

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 03:40 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

I believe that Adam has a conflict Monday morning. Would sometime Monday afternoon work for everyone? 

John 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:36 PM 
To: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review 

John, my schedule is wide open Monday except for 11 to 12. Faith, how about you? Matt, do you want 
to join us? 

Paul 

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM) 
Subject: Fast and Furious Review 

Faith and Paul, 

When would it be convenient for us to meet with you regarding. 	DP 
Thanks, 

John 
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